Christopher Schlageter

From: Forrest Hall

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Christopher Schlageter; Brett Alston; Kathryn McBryde
Cc: Harold Beard; Robert McCaughan

Subject: RE: Generator Usage for Fire #24

Categories: Blue Category, Red Category, Orange Category

Chris, we ran the report for diesel fuel used at station 24 from august 2018 to march 2019, we used 5,177 gallons of
diesel fuel at an average cost of $2.35 a gallon

Thanks,,

Forrest Hall

Fleet Operations Manager

City of Pompano Beach

Fleet Services Division

1190 NE 3rd Avenue, Bldg A
Pompano Beach, FL 33060
E-MAIL : forrest.hall@copbfl.com
Phone: (954) 786-4033

Cell: (954) 650-2014

Fax: (954) 786-4177

“SUCCESS"
Some People Dream of Success ......
While Others Wake Up and Work Hard At It.

From: Christopher Schlageter

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 5:38 PM

To: Forrest Hall <Forrest.Hall@copbfl.com>
Cc: Harold Beard <Harold.Beard@copbfl.com>
Subject: Generator Usage for Fire #24

Forrest,

As discussed today, could you provide the back up and breakdown for the costs incurred for the city to fuel and maintain
the generator for the period of approx. eight months starting somewhere around July / August 2018 and ending around
March 2019,

Thank you



g, Christopher Schlage
p®mp dano Engineering Project Me

"beaCh, Christopher.Schlageter@

Flonda's Warreesl Walcome 9547864022




